TO: Area High Schools
School Counselor/Graduating Seniors

DATE: December 12, 2019
FROM: Marion Memorial Health Foundation Board

SUBJECT:  Health Related Scholarship Forms
We are pleased to provide the following scholarships:

e $1,000* scholarships to graduating seniors from the area high schools
(Benton, Carrier Mills, Carterville, Christopher, Crab Orchard,
Eldorado, Galatia, Goreville, Harrisburg, Herrin, Johnston City,
Murphysboro, Thompsonville, Vienna, or West Frankfort) who are
planning a career in human health care.

¢ $1,000* scholarships to Marion High School graduating seniors
pursuing a career in the human health care field.

« A $2,000 “R.D. Morgan, M.D.” medical scholarship to a Marion High
School graduating senior who is pursuing a career as a medical doctor.
If no Marion High School graduating senior meets the necessary
qualifications, the scholarship will be open to the above listed schools.

*The number of $1,000 scholarships that will be awarded will be determined in
the spring according to funds that are available.

Please note applications are available electronically. Please email
becki arnold@quorumhealth.com to receive.

Attached you will find Requirements To Be Met and an Application Form to be
completed by the graduating senior and returned to the Guidance Counselor by
February 7, 2020. All applications must be received in the Administrative office at
Heartland Regional Medical Center by February 14, 2020 for submission to the
MMHF Board.

If you have questions, please feel free to call Becki Amold in the Administration
office at Heartland Regional Medical Center (998-7021) or Catherine Neuman,
Foundation Scholarship Committee (997-2955).

Scholarship Committee

Catherine Neuman Carol Belt
Judy Broemmel Kristin Brooks-Shrum
Jo Doelitzsch Amanda Throgmorton

PLEASE COPY BOTH FORMS FOR APPLICANTS



